Oklahoma
“S Natural Gas.

A Division of ONE Gas

4901 N. Santa Fe

i FILED IN THE OFFICE
= OF THE CITY CLERK
ON__7-30-/5~

Tuly 28, 2015

Ms. Brenda Hall, City Clerk
City of Norman

201 West Gray

Norman, OK. 73069

RE: Request to vacate and permanently close City of Norman Utility Easement
Dear Ms. Hall:

Oklahoma Natural Gas Company has no ebjection to vacating and permanently close the utility
easement in Lots 10A, 10B, 10C, 10D, 10E and 10F, all in Block 3NRH Medical Park West
Addition Section 3. Oklahoma Natural Gas Company has no facilities or pipelines within the
area to be vacated. This property is in a part of the NW/4 Section 14, Township 9 North, Range
3 West of the Indian Meridian.

Henry Bluejicket
ONE Gas Real Estate Services
Oklahoma Natural Gas

cc: file/Merrill Caruthers/Dana Egli/Ken Danner



Ken Danner

From: John Bentley <JBentley@okcoop.org>
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2015 8:28 AM

To: Ken Danner

Cc: Drew Norlin; Thad Peterson; Wes White
Subject: 601 North Porter

Ken,

OEC does not have any lines in this area and therefore have no abjections to this project.

Thank you,

From: Drew Norlin [mailto:Drew.Norlin@NormanOK.gov]

Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2015 12:53 PM

To: Chad Trusdell; David Riesland; Greg Hall; HENRY BLUEJACKET (hbluejacket@onegas.com); Hilary Branscum
(OKRightofWay@cox.com); Jim Speck; JODIE FINNEY (jodie.finney@cox.com); Mike Berry (Mike.berry@onegas.com);
Thad Peterson; Tim Bailey

Cc: Ken Danner
Subject: Request to close a City of Norman Right-of-Way (Alley) just east of Porter north of Hughbert St. Lot 7, Block 2,

Colley's First Addition AKA: 601 North Porter Ave

Please contact Ken Danner regarding the attached request to close a City of Norman Right-of-Way (Alley-see the
attachments) with your approval or disapproval as soon as possible. Ken’s email address is
ken.danner@ci.norman.ok.us or call him at 366-5458. Please carbon copy me with your decision too.

Thanks

Drew Norlin, Subdivision Development Coordinator
City of Norman Engineering /Public Works

(405) 366-5459 phone

(405) 366-5418 fax

drew.norlin@NormanOK.gov

John Bentley

Services Engineer

Oklahoma Electric Cooperative

PO Box 1208 Norman, Ok 73070

Office: [405] 217 6620  Fax: [405] 217-6933
ibentley@okcoop.org




